Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 2:22 PM

To: Heather Patterson; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Austin Weyant; judahoil@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Initial C141

Heather,

| will agree with NMOCD on work plan approval, with the condition that the area in between the two lines be re-seeded.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; judahoil@yahoo.com; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Initial C141

Thank you, Mike.

We have a tentative plan to get out there next Wednesday, but the weather may not cooperate with us. I'll let
you know for sure.

Thanks again,
Heather Patterson

Staff Scientist
Souder, Miller & Associates



Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575)200-5343 (mobile)

MA

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; judahoil@yahoo.com; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: Initial C141

RE: Judah Oil LLC * Ford 002 * 2RP-4390 * DOR: Discovered 8/7/17
Heather,

SMA'’s proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Please provide OCD with the
field screen data obtained during hydrovac ops, for review, prior to backfilling. Please advise once remedial
activities have been scheduled.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; judahoil@yahoo.com; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: RE: Initial C141

Good Morning,
Please find the attached the work plan for 2RP-4390.
As for 2RP-4081, | apologize for not send an update sooner. This past spring SMA scraped the location and

hauled away the worst of the contaminated soils. We plan to pull our closure samples when we mobilize to
clean the second release.



Thank you,

Heather Patterson

Staff Scientist

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575)200-5343 (mobile)

MA

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; judahoil@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Initial C141

RE: Judah Oil * Ford State #2 * 30-015-22714 * 2RP-4390
Blaise/Heather,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4390. Please remit a site characterization plan or advise OCD of
plan of action by no later than 9/30/17.

Please note: OCD had received a work plan proposal on 3/9/17 for case number 2RP-4081 and had issued a denial for
this proposal (attachment above is of OCD denial and reasoning) and required an alternative work plan be sent in. OCD
has yet to receive any further submission since. Please also provide an update to OCD regarding this release by no later
than 9/30/17.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811 S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720



From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; judahoil@yahoo.com

Subject: Initial C141

Good Morning,

Please find the attached initial C-141 for the produced water spill at the Judah Oil Ford State #2 (30-015-
22714).
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson

Staff Scientist

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575)200-5343 (mobile)

MA

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




